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Logsdon, Jeremy

From: Intercultural Student Engagement Center at WKU
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 9:09 AM
Subject: Lavender Recognition Ceremony Stole Presenter 
Attachments: Lavender Recongition Stole Presenters.docx

Importance: High

Good morning!   
  
The Intercultural Student Engagement Center Pride Center is pleased to sponsor the 
university’s Lavender recognition celebration to recognize students who identify as LGBTQ+.  
  
The Spring 2025 Lavender Recognition Celebration is Tuesday, May 6th 2025, at 7:00 p.m. 
(CST) in the Eva & Jim Martens Alumni Center. 
  
Graduates were asked to identify individuals who have influenced their WKU 
experience. You are receiving this email because you have been selected to present a 
stole (s) at this year’s celebration.  
  
Please review the attached list to see which graduate(s) requested your attendance.  
  
Please look at the other important details below.  
  
What to Expect? 

 Please expect to arrive at the Alumni Center by 6:30 PM to ensure proper check-in. During the 
celebration, graduates will be called one by one. You will meet them at the staging area to place their 
stole on them. Following their stole presentation, you will return to your seat. 

  
What should you wear? 

 Academic regalia is not required for this year’s ceremony as we want to create an intimate atmosphere. 
Feel free to wear any colors you desire! 

  
What do I need from you now? 

 Please confirm your participation by completing this form by April 18, 2025.  
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Qualtrics Survey | Qualtrics Experience 
Management 
The most powerful, simple and trusted way to gather 
experience data. Start your journey to experience 
management and try a free account today. 

wku.co1.qualtrics.com 

  
  
Thank you!  
  
The Intercultural Student Engagement Center 
 
 




